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Sarvesh Patil

From: Adwel Art <mail@adwelart.com>
Sent: 14 May 2024 11:50
To: Sarvesh Patil
Cc: Stephen P; Capex Purchase; Jatin Rai
Subject: Re: Signage BOQ for AHM Dominos Food court
Attachments: TFS Presentation.pdf

Dear Sarvesh ji, 
 
As per your comment on Order & Pickup acrylic letters & store kit plates, we are submitting the drawings with specs mark which is according to 
Domino;s approval. All rates are Domino's approved RC prices. 
 
Transportation charges are included with wooden box packing & Installation charges also Domino's approved RC prices average. 
 
Kindly check and confirm with Domino's person also. 
 
Regards, 
Amit 

 
****************************************************************** 
Tel :       +91 11 23230155 / 23230167  
Fax :      +91 8222954302 
Mobile : +91 9313506243 / 9310189289 
Email :    info@adwelart.com / mail@adwelart.com 
Web :      www.adwelart.com 
Skype :   adwel_art 
Add :       290, Sector-56, Phase - V, EHTP, Industrial 
               Estate, Kundli - 131028 (Haryana) 
****************************************************************** 
Professionalism Makes It Perfect! 
 
On Fri, 10 May 2024 at 17:25, Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Hi, 
  
Further to your proposal, we are sharing our suggested target rates. 
  
Kindly review the same and confirm for further process. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
 From: Adwel Art <mail@adwelart.com>  
Sent: 01 May 2024 17:59 
To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Signage BOQ for AHM Dominos Food court 
  
Dear Sarvesh, 
  
Please find the enclosed signage work proforma invoice for Ahmedabad store. 
  
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

On Tue, 30 Apr 2024 at 19:00, Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Hi, 
  
We have a requirement for signage in Ahmedabad. Attached to this email, you will find the supporting documents. (BOQ) 
  
Request you to look into it and quote for the same on priority. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 


